

EXHIBIT A

Temporary Protection from Abuse Order

TEMPORARY PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER
 Amended Order Continued Order

IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PHILADELPHIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
 NO. 2102V7179

PLAINTIFF

WHITNEY	S	BROWN	

First Middle Last Plaintiff's DOB

Names of all protected persons, including minor children and DOB:

WHITNEY S. BROWN, DOB: [REDACTED]

V.

DEFENDANT

[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	BROWN	
------------	------------	-------	--

First Middle Last Suffix

Defendant's Address

WASHINGTON AVE
 PHILADELPHIA, PA 19143

Back Address

CAUTION:

- Weapon Involved
- Weapon Present on the Property
- Weapon Ordered Relinquished

DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS	
DOB	[REDACTED]
SEX	[REDACTED]
RACE	[REDACTED]
HAIR	[REDACTED]
SSN	[REDACTED]
DRIVERS LICENSE#	[REDACTED]
EXP DATE	[REDACTED]

The Court Hereby Finds: That it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter, and the Defendant will be provided with reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard.

The Court Hereby Orders:

- Defendant shall not abuse, harass, stalk, threaten, or attempt or threaten to use physical force against any of the above persons in any place where they might be found.
 Except for such contact with the minor child/ren as may be permitted under Paragraph 5 of this order, Defendant shall not
- contact Plaintiff, or any other person protected under this order, by telephone or by any other means, including through third persons.
- Additional findings of this order are set forth below.

Order Effective Date
 February 23, 2021

Order Expiration Date
 Effective until modified or terminated by the Court

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

Defendant is hereby notified that failure to obey this order may result in arrest as set forth in 23 PA.C.S. §6113 and that violation of the order may result in a charge of indirect criminal contempt as set forth in 23 Pa.C.S. §6114. Consent of Plaintiff to Defendant's return to the residence shall not invalidate this order, which can only be changed or modified through the filing of appropriate court papers for that purpose. 23 Pa.C.S. §6108(g). If Defendant is required to relinquish any firearms, other weapons, ammunition, or any firearm license, those items must be relinquished to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency within 24 hours of the service of this order. As an alternative, Defendant may relinquish any firearm, other weapon, or ammunition listed herein to a third party provided Defendant and the third party first comply with all requirements to obtain a safekeeping permit. If, due to their current location, firearms, other weapons or ammunition cannot reasonably be retrieved within the time for relinquishment, Defendant shall provide an affidavit to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency listing the firearms, other weapons, or ammunition and their current location no later than 24 hours after the service of this order. Defendant is further notified that violation of this order may subject him/her to state charges and penalties under the Pennsylvania Crimes Code under 18 PA.C.S §6105 and to federal criminal charges and penalties under 18 U.S.C. §922(g)(8) and the Violence Against Women Act, 18 U.S.C. §§2261-2262.

TEMPORARY PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER

AND NOW, on **23RD** Day of **February**, 2021 upon consideration of the attached Petition for Protection from Abuse, the court hereby enters the following Temporary Order:

Plaintiff's request for a Temporary Protection Order is **denied**.

Plaintiff's request for a Temporary Protection Order is **granted**.

1. DEFENDANT SHALL NOT ABUSE, HARASS, STALK, THREATEN, OR ATTEMPT OR THREATEN TO USE PHYSICAL FORCE AGAINST ANY OF THE ABOVE PERSONS IN ANY PLACE WHERE THEY MIGHT BE FOUND.

2. DEFENDANT SHALL BE EVICTED AND EXCLUDED FROM THE RESIDENCE AT: 5729 HADFIELD ST PHILADELPHIA, PA 19143 OR ANY OTHER PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY RESIDENCE WHERE PLAINTIFF OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER MAY LIVE. PLAINTIFF IS GRANTED EXCLUSIVE POSSESSION OF THE RESIDENCE. DEFENDANT SHALL HAVE NO RIGHT OR PRIVILEGE TO ENTER OR BE PRESENT ON THE PREMISES OF PLAINTIFF OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER.

3. DEFENDANT IS PROHIBITED FROM HAVING ANY CONTACT WITH PLAINTIFF, OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER, EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, AT ANY LOCATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY CONTACT AT PLAINTIFF'S SCHOOL, BUSINESS, OR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT. DEFENDANT IS SPECIFICALLY ORDERED TO STAY AWAY FROM THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS FOR THE DURATION OF THIS ORDER: N/A

4. DEFENDANT SHALL NOT CONTACT PLAINTIFF, OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER, BY TELEPHONE OR BY ANY OTHER MEANS, INCLUDING THROUGH THIRD PERSONS.

5. TEMPORARY CUSTODY WAS NOT ADDRESSED IN THIS ORDER.

6. THE PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE, THE MUNICIPAL POLICE, OR THE SHERIFF SHALL ACCOMPANY PLAINTIFF TO HIS OR HER RESIDENCE TO RETRIEVE PERSONAL BELONGINGS OR ACCOMPANY PLAINTIFF WHILE THE PETITION OR ORDER IS SERVED ON DEFENDANT.

7. A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS ORDER SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE SHERIFF OR POLICE DEPARTMENT WHERE PLAINTIFF RESIDES AND ANY OTHER AGENCY SPECIFIED HEREAFTER:

8. THIS ORDER SUPERSEDES ANY PRIOR PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER OBTAINED BY THE SAME PLAINTIFF AGAINST THE SAME DEFENDANT.

9. THIS ORDER APPLIES IMMEDIATELY TO DEFENDANT AND SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT UNTIL OTHERWISE MODIFIED OR TERMINATED BY THIS COURT AFTER NOTICE AND HEARING.

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

Defendant is hereby notified that failure to obey this order may result in arrest as set forth in 23 PA.C.S. §6113 and that violation of the order may result in a charge of indirect criminal contempt as set forth in 23 PA.C.S. §6114. Consent of Plaintiff to Defendant's return to the residence shall not invalidate this Order, which can only be changed or modified through the filing of appropriate court papers for that purpose. 23 PA.C.S. §6108(g). If Defendant is required to relinquish any firearms, other weapons, ammunition, or any firearm license, those items must be relinquished to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency within 24 hours of the service of this order. As an alternative, Defendant may relinquish any firearm, other weapon, or ammunition listed herein to a third party provided Defendant and the third party first comply with all requirements to obtain a safekeeping permit. If, due to their current location, firearms, other weapons, or ammunition cannot reasonably be retrieved within the time for relinquishment, Defendant shall provide an affidavit to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency listing the firearms, other weapons, or ammunition and their current location no later than 24 hours after service of this order. Defendant is further notified that violation of this order may subject him/her to state charges and penalties under the Pennsylvania Crimes Code under

18 PA C.S. §6105 and to federal criminal charges and penalties under 18 U.S.C § 922(g)(8) and the Violence Against Woman Act. 18 U.S.C. §§2261-2262.

NOTICE TO SHERIFF, POLICE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS

This order shall be enforced by the police department or sheriff who has jurisdiction over Plaintiff's residence OR any location where a violation of this order occurs OR where Defendant may be located. If Defendant violates Paragraphs 1 through 6 of this Order, Defendant shall be arrested on the charge of Indirect Criminal Contempt. An arrest for violation of this Order may be made without warrant, based solely on probable cause whether or not the violation is committed in the presence of a police officer or sheriff.

Subsequent to an arrest, the law enforcement officer or sheriff shall seize all firearms, other weapons, or ammunition in Defendant's possession which were used or threatened to be used during the violation of the protection order or during prior incidents of abuse and any other firearms in Defendant's possession. Any firearm, other weapon, ammunition, or any firearm license must be delivered to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency, which sheriff or agency shall maintain possession of the firearms, other weapons, or ammunition until further order of this court, unless the weapon(s) are evidence of a crime, in which case, they shall remain with the law enforcement agency whose officer or sheriff made the arrest.

BY THE COURT:

February 23, 2021

EXHIBIT B

Final Protection from Abuse Order

FINAL PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER <input type="checkbox"/> Extended Order <input type="checkbox"/> Amended Order	IN THE COURT OF COMMON PLEAS OF PHILADELPHIA COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA NO. 2102V7179
--	---

PLAINTIFF

WHITNEY	S	BROWN	[REDACTED]

First Middle Last Plaintiff's DOB

Names of all protected persons, including minor children and DOB:
 WHITNEY S. BROWN, DOB: NOVEMBER 13, 1984

V. DEFENDANT

[REDACTED]	[REDACTED]	BROWN	
------------	------------	-------	--

First Middle Last Suffix

Defendant's Address
 [REDACTED]
 SHARON HILL, PA [REDACTED]

Delaware County

DEFENDANT IDENTIFIERS	
DOB	[REDACTED]
SEX	[REDACTED]
RACE	[REDACTED]
HAIR	[REDACTED]
SSN	[REDACTED]
DRIVERS LICENSE#	[REDACTED]
EXP DATE	[REDACTED]

- CAUTION:**
- Weapon Involved
 - Weapon Present on the Property
 - Weapon Ordered Relinquished

The Court Hereby Finds: That it has jurisdiction over the parties and subject matter, and the Defendant will be provided with reasonable notice and opportunity to be heard.
 The Court Hereby Orders:

- Defendant shall not abuse, harass, stalk, threaten, or attempt or threaten to use physical force against any of the above persons in any place where they might be found.
- Except for such contact with the minor child/ren as may be permitted under Paragraph 5 of this order, Defendant shall not contact Plaintiff, or any other person protected under this order, by telephone or by any other means, including through third persons.
- Additional findings of this order are set forth below.

Order Effective Date: January 24, 2023 Order Expiration Date: January 23, 2026

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

DEFENDANT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT FAILURE TO OBEY THIS ORDER MAY RESULT IN ARREST AS SET FORTH IN 23 PA.C.S.A. §6113 AND THAT VIOLATION OF THE ORDER MAY RESULT IN A CHARGE OF INDIRECT CRIMINAL CONTEMPT AS SET FORTH IN 23 PA.C.S. §6114. VIOLATION MAY ALSO SUBJECT YOU TO PROSECUTION AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES UNDER THE PENNSYLVANIA CRIMES CODE. A VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER MAY RESULT IN THE REVOCATION OF THE SAFEKEEPING PERMIT, WHICH WILL REQUIRE THE IMMEDIATE RELINQUISHMENT OF YOUR FIREARMS, OTHER WEAPONS, OR AMMUNITION TO THE SHERIFF OR THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY. PLAINTIFF'S CONSENT TO CONTACT BY DEFENDANT SHALL NOT INVALIDATE THIS ORDER WHICH CAN ONLY BE MODIFIED BY FURTHER ORDER OF COURT. 23 Pa. C.S. §6108(g). THIS ORDER IS ENFORCEABLE IN ALL FIFTY (50) STATES, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, TRIBAL LANDS, U.S. TERRITORIES AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO UNDER THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT, 18 U.S.C. §2265. IF YOU TRAVEL OUTSIDE OF THE STATE AND INTENTIONALLY VIOLATE THIS ORDER, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS UNDER THAT ACT. 18 U.S.C §§2261-2262. IF YOU POSSESS A FIREARM OR ANY AMMUNITION WHILE THIS ORDER IS IN EFFECT, YOU MAY BE CHARGED WITH A FEDERAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE EVEN IF THIS PENNSYLVANIA ORDER DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT YOU FROM POSSESSING FIREARMS OR AMMUNITION UNDER 18 U.S.C. §922(G)(8) OR STATE CRIMINAL OFFENSES AND STATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES UNDER 18 PA.C.S. §6105.

FINAL ORDER OF THE COURT

Plaintiff and Protected Person(s) is/are:

spouse or former spouse of Defendant

parent of a child with Defendant

Defendant was served in accordance with Pa.R.C.P. 1930.4 and provided notice of the time, date and location of the hearing scheduled in this matter.

AND NOW, this 24TH Day of January , 2023 the court having jurisdiction over the parties and the subject-matter, it is ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED as follows:

This order is entered BY DEFAULT

Without regard as to how the order was entered, this is a final order of court subject to full enforcement pursuant to the Protection From Abuse Act.

Plaintiff's request for a Final Protection Order is **granted**.

1. DEFENDANT SHALL NOT ABUSE, STALK, HARASS, THREATEN, OR ATTEMPT OR THREATEN TO USE PHYSICAL FORCE AGAINST PLAINTIFF OR ANY OTHER PROTECTED PERSON IN ANY PLACE WHERE THEY MIGHT BE FOUND.

2. DEFENDANT IS COMPLETELY EVICTED AND EXCLUDED FROM THE RESIDENCE AT: ****CONFIDENTIAL**** OR ANY OTHER RESIDENCE WHERE PLAINTIFF OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER MAY LIVE. EXCLUSIVE POSSESSION OF THE RESIDENCE IS GRANTED TO PLAINTIFF. DEFENDANT SHALL HAVE NO RIGHT OR PRIVILEGE TO ENTER OR BE PRESENT ON THE PREMISES OF PLAINTIFF OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER.

3. DEFENDANT IS PROHIBITED FROM HAVING ANY CONTACT WITH PLAINTIFF, EITHER DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY, OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER, AT ANY LOCATION, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY CONTACT AT PLAINTIFF'S SCHOOL, BUSINESS, OR PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT.

4. DEFENDANT SHALL NOT CONTACT PLAINTIFF, OR ANY OTHER PERSON PROTECTED UNDER THIS ORDER, BY TELEPHONE OR BY ANY OTHER MEANS, INCLUDING THROUGH THIRD PERSONS. IT WILL NOT BE A VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER IF THE DEFENDANT HAS CIVIL COMMUNICATION VIA OUR FAMILY WIZARD WITH THE PLAINTIFF REGARDING THE CUSTODY AND WELL BEING OF THE PARTIES' MINOR CHILD/REN.

5. FIREARMS, OTHER WEAPONS, OR AMMUNITION RESTRICTIONS: DEFENDANT IS PROHIBITED FROM POSSESSING OR ACQUIRING ANY FIREARMS FOR THE DURATION OF THIS ORDER. DEFENDANT SHALL RELINQUISH TO THE SHERIFF OR OTHER APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY THE FOLLOWING FIREARM LICENSES OWNED OR POSSESSED BY DEFENDANT. DEFENDANT IS DIRECTED TO RELINQUISH TO THE SHERIFF OR THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY ANY FIREARM, OTHER WEAPON, OR AMMUNITION LISTED IN ATTACHMENT A TO FINAL ORDER, WHICH IS INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE. Defendant may relinquish any firearms, other weapons, or ammunition to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency. As an alternative, Defendant may either relinquish firearms, other weapons, or ammunition to a third party provided Defendant and the third party first comply with all the requirements to obtain a safekeeping permit, or relinquish firearms, other weapons, or ammunition to a licensed firearms dealer for consignment sale, lawful transfer, or safekeeping pursuant to 23 Pa. C.S. S6108.2(e). Defendant must relinquish any firearm, other weapon, ammunition, or firearm license ordered to be relinquished no later than 24 hours after service of this order. Failure to timely relinquish any firearm, other weapon, ammunition, or any firearm license ordered to be relinquished shall result in a violation of this order and may result in criminal conviction under the Uniform Firearms Act, 18 Pa. C.S. S6105

6. ANY FIREARM DELIVERED TO THE SHERIFF OR THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY OR TRANSFERRED TO A LICENSED FIREARM DEALER, OR A QUALIFIED THIRD PARTY, WHO SATISFIES THE PROCEDURAL AND SUBSTANTIVE REQUIREMENTS TO OBTAIN A SAFEKEEPING PERMIT ISSUED UNDER 23 PA. C.S. SECT. 6108.3 PURSUANT TO THIS ORDER OR THE TEMPORARY ORDER, SHALL NOT BE RETURNED TO DEFENDANT UNTIL FURTHER ORDER OF COURT OR AS OTHERWISE PROVIDED BY LAW.

7. THIS ORDER SUPERCEDES ANY PRIOR PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER OBTAINED BY THE SAME PLAINTIFF AGAINST THE SAME DEFENDANT.

8. All provisions of this order shall expire in three years on JANUARY 23, 2026

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT

DEFENDANT IS HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT FAILURE TO OBEY THIS ORDER MAY RESULT IN ARREST AS SET FORTH IN 23 PA.C.S. §6113 AND THAT VIOLATION OF THE ORDER MAY RESULT IN A CHARGE OF INDIRECT CRIMINAL CONTEMPT AS SET FORTH IN 23 PA.C.S. §6114. VIOLATION MAY ALSO SUBJECT YOU TO PROSECUTION AND CRIMINAL PENALTIES UNDER THE PENNSYLVANIA CRIMES CODE. A VIOLATION OF THIS ORDER MAY RESULT IN THE REVOCATION OF THE SAFEKEEPING PERMIT, WHICH WILL REQUIRE THE IMMEDIATE RELINQUISHMENT OF YOUR FIREARMS, OTHER WEAPONS, AND AMMUNITION TO THE SHERIFF OR THE APPROPRIATE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY . PLAINTIFF'S CONSENT TO CONTACT BY DEFENDANT SHALL NOT INVALIDATE THIS ORDER WHICH CAN ONLY BE MODIFIED BY FURTHER ORDER OF COURT. 23 Pa. C.S. §6108(g).

THIS ORDER IS ENFORCEABLE IN ALL FIFTY (50) STATES, THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, TRIBAL LANDS, U.S. TERRITORIES, AND THE COMMONWEALTH OF PUERTO RICO UNDER THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT, 18 U.S.C. §2265. IF YOU TRAVEL OUTSIDE OF THE STATE AND INTENTIONALLY VIOLATE THIS ORDER, YOU MAY BE SUBJECT TO FEDERAL CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS UNDER THAT ACT. 18 U.S.C §§2261-2262. IF YOU POSSESS A FIREARM OR ANY AMMUNITION WHILE THIS ORDER IS IN EFFECT, YOU MAY BE CHARGED WITH A FEDERAL CRIMINAL OFFENSE EVEN IF THIS PENNSYLVANIA ORDER DOES NOT EXPRESSLY PROHIBIT YOU FROM POSSESSING FIREARMS OR AMMUNITION UNDER 18 U.S.C. §922(G)(8)OR STATE CRIMINAL OFFENSES AND STATE CRIMINAL PENALTIES UNDER 18 PA.C.S. §6105 .

NOTICE TO SHERIFF, POLICE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICIALS

The police and the sheriff who have jurisdiction over Plaintiff's residence OR any location where a violation of this order occurs OR where Defendant may be located, shall enforce this Order. The court shall have jurisdiction over any indirect criminal contempt proceeding, either in the county where the violation occurred or where this protective order was entered. An arrest for violation of Paragraphs 1 through 7 of this Order may be without warrant, based solely on probable cause, whether or not the violation is committed in the presence of the police or any sheriff. 23 Pa.C.S. §6113.

Subsequent to an arrest, and without the necessity of a warrant, the police officer or sheriff shall seize all firearms, other weapons, and ammunition in Defendant's possession that were used or threatened to be used during the violation of the protection order or during prior incidents of abuse and any other firearms in Defendant's possession. The N/A shall maintain possession of the firearms, other weapons, or ammunition until further order of this Court.

When Defendant is placed under arrest for violation of this Order, Defendant shall be taken to the appropriate authority or authorities before whom Defendant is to be arraigned. A "Complaint for Indirect Criminal Contempt" shall then be completed and signed by the police officer, sheriff, OR Plaintiff. Plaintiff's presence and signature are not required to file the complaint.

If sufficient grounds for violation of this Order are alleged, Defendant shall be arraigned, bond set, if appropriate, and both parties given notice of the date of the hearing.

BY THE COURT:

Judge _____

January 24, 2023

24-JAN-23

This order was entered pursuant to the consent of Plaintiff and Defendant.

Plaintiff (signature)

Defendant (signature)

Attorney (signature)

Attorney (signature)

Distribution to: PLAINTIFF DEFENDANT PUBLIC DEFENDER'S OFFICE LOCAL POLICE PHILADELPHIA COUNTY
SHERIFF PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

SEE ATTACHED ALLEGATIONS SHEET(S)

**ATTACHMENT A TO Final Order
FIREARMS, OTHER WEAPONS, AND AMMUNITION INVENTORY**

It is hereby ordered that Defendant relinquish the following firearms, other weapons and ammunition to the sheriff or the appropriate law enforcement agency:

FIREARMS

☐ All firearms, other weapons, and ammunition owned or possessed by Defendant.

BY THE COURT:

Judge

Date

NOTICE: This attachment will be withheld from public inspection in accordance with 23 PA. C.S. §§6108 (a)(7)(v).

EXHIBIT C

Firearm Registration

PENNSYLVANIA DOES NOT MAINTAIN A REGISTRY OF FIREARMS. THIS QUERY MAY NOT
BE ALL INCLUSIVE AND SHOULD NOT BE USED AS A BASIS FOR SEIZURE OF FIREARMS

** RECORD OF SALE QUERY **

NAM/BROWN, ██████. OWNER/ .DOB/ ██████. SOC .RCD #/

NO RECORD FOUND

***** END OF TEXT *****

EXHIBIT D

PFAD Log

PFAD Cases Requiring Weapon Relinquishments

County	Docket Number	PFAD Number	Date	Defendant Name	Defendant's Address	Agencies Notified
Philadelphia	2102V7179	[REDACTED]	01/25/23	BROWN	[REDACTED] SHARON HILL, PA, 19079	DELAWARE COUNTY SHERIFF

EXHIBIT E

Transmission Log


Transmission Log

Phila.Sheriff Civil


Friday, 01-27-2023 12:44

215 686 3555

Date	Time	Type	Job #	Length	Speed	Fax Name/Number	Pages	Status
01-27-2023	12:43	SCAN	17330	0:10	28800		1	OK -- V.34 1B31



PFA WEAPON RELINQUISHMENT ORI CORRECTION FORM




Agency Name and ORI: PHILADELPHIA COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE PA051008

Submitted by: (PFA Title and Name) SERGEANT GEORGE MORSE

Date: 1/27/2023

PFA DATE	DEFENDANT NAME	PFA# NUMBER	CORRECT Agency and/or Correct ORI DELAWARE COUNTY SHERIFF	REASON
01/26/23	BROWN			DEFENDANT LIVES IN DELAWARE COUNTY

By submitting this form the agency currently receiving the out of compliance notifications from PFA# has notified the correct police department who has primary jurisdiction over where the defendant lives as indicated in the Correct ORI field of the above table.

Signature:  #448

Please submit this form to ra-dean@pa.gov

EXHIBIT F

PFAD Weapon Relinquishment
Correction Form



PFA WEAPON RELINQUISHMENT ORI CORRECTION FORM



Agency Name and ORI: PHILADELPHIA COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE PA051008

Submitted by: (Print Title and Name) SERGEANT GEORGE MORSE

Date: 1/27/2023

PFA DATE	DEFENDANT NAME	PFAD NUMBER	CORRECT Agency and/or Correct ORI	REASON
01/25/23	BROWN	2102V7179	DELAWARE COUNTY SHERIFF	DEFENDANT LIVES IN DELAWARE COUNTY

By submitting this form the agency currently receiving the out of compliance notifications from PFAD has notified the correct police department who has primary jurisdiction over where the defendant lives as indicated in the Correct ORI field of the above table.

Signature: [Handwritten Signature] #448

EXHIBIT G

PFAD Report 2019-2023

